






DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
COMMANDER
 

UNITED STATES PACIRC FLEET
 
250 MAKALAPA DRIVE
 

PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII 96860-3131
 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 

5090 
Ser NOICEI/0755 
29 JulIO 

Ms. Carrie Bohan 
Division of Coastal and Ocean Management 
Alaska Department of Natural Resources 
Box 111030 
Juneau, AK 99811-1030 

Dear Ms. Bohan: 

In accordance with previous communications relating to the 
Navy's Gulf of Alaska (GOA) Environmental Impact Statement/ 
Overseas Environmental Impact Statement (EIS/OEIS) with your 
office, the Navy respectfully submits the attached de minimis 
determination. On 7 June 2009, the Navy submitted a letter to 
your office seeking assistance in identifying relevant enforceable 
policies that would apply to the Navy's proposed actions in the 
GOA. On 27 August 2009, your office replied with additional 
information about the applicable enforceable policies that should 
be considered as a part of the Navy's determination, which is 
included as enclosure 1 to this letter. Enclosure 1 was prepared 
in compliance with Section 307 of the Coastal Zone Management Act 
(CZMA) and with 15 CFR Part 930. 15 CFR Part 930.33 states that, 
"...de minimis activities are activities that are expected to have 
insignificant direct or indirect (cumulative and secondary) 
coastal effects and which the State agency concurs are de 
minimis." The U.S. Navy concludes in enclosure 1 that the 
proposed activities would have insignificant direct and indirect 
coastal effects and thus should be considered de minimis. 

Navy training activities in the GOA take place within a 42,146 
square nautical mile area of surface and subsurface ocean training 
area and overlying airspace, and designated in the GOA EIS/OEIS as 
the Temporary Maritime Activities Area (TMAA). These areas are 
all more than 20 nautical miles (nm) from the Alaska coastline, 
and extend to further than 200 nm from the coast. The approximate 
middle of the TMAA is located 140 nm (259 km) offshore. GOA 
training activities also include overflights over coastal 
districts along the western GOA between the TMAA and inland Air 
Force and Army ranges (see Figure 1-1 in enclosure 1). A detailed 
description of the Proposed Action is included in enclosure 1. 
The Proposed Action would involve an increase in number of 
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training activities conducted over and on the GOA and use of mid­
frequency active sonar (MFAS) in the GOA. 

As summarized in enclosure 1, the Navy reviewed the Alaska 
Coastal Management Program to determine which enforceable policies 
are applicable to the Proposed Action and conducted an effects 
test to determine whether activities included in the Proposed 
Action would have reasonably foreseeable direct and/or indirect 
effects on any coastal uses or resources, either inside or outside 
of the coastal zone. As identified in enclosure 1, the Navy has 
concluded that several Alaska state enforceable policies could be 
applicable to the Proposed Action. However, the Navy's analysis 
shows that the actions would not have reasonably foreseeable 
coastal effects. Accordingly, the Navy has prepared this de 
minimis determination. 

Pursuant to the CZMA and based on the effects analysis 
conducted during the development of the EIS/OEIS and shown in 
enclosure 1, the Navy has determined that the Proposed Action for 
the GOA would have insignificant direct and indirect (cumulative 
and secondary) coastal effects and thus is a de minimis activity 
in accordance with 15 CFR 930.33 and is requesting concurrence 
from the Alaska Department of Natural Resources. 

If you have questions concerning this Coastal Consistency 
Determination, please contact Mr. Alex Stone, Commander, U.S. 
Pacific Fleet (NOICEl), (619) 545-8128, Alexander.Stone@navy.mil 
and Mrs. Amy Burt, Naval Facilities Engineering Command Northwest, 
(360) 396-0924, amy.burt@navy.mil. 

Sincerely, 

D. A. MCNAIR 
Captain, U.S. Navy 
Deputy Fleet Civil Engineer 
By direction 

Enclosure: 1.	 Gulf of Alaska Navy Training Activities de minimis 
determination (July 2010) 

Copy to:
 
Mr. Tom Atkinson, Alaska Coastal Management Program
 
Chief of Naval Operations (N456) (w/o enclosure)
 
Commander, Navy Region Northwest (N40) (w/o enclosure)
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